

Data Scientist

Summary of Qualifications

Data Scientists with advanced problem-solving skills and a emphasis on product development. Experience using statistical computer languages (R, Python, SQL, etc.) to manipulate data and draw insights from large data sets. Proficiency in SQL and ETL tools like Informatica. Proficiency with data mining, mathematics, and statistical analysis. Advanced pattern recognition and predictive modeling experience. Master's Degree in Data Science

Skilled In

Data Visualization.....Tableau

Data Warehousing.....SQL, SQL Server

Data Mining.....RapidMiner Process Modeling, R AWS, Hadoop, Spark, PIG

Advanced skills Office365.....Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Visio, Access

EXPERIENCE

Research-Based Global Pharmaceutical Client

Data Scientist

2020- Current

Independently perform analyses and implement technologies to deliver precise, reliable, and reproducible reports or solutions in a timely manner, under the direction of a more senior leader. Demonstrate technical precision and string data interpretation skills. Possess general understanding of software development, data integration and warehousing, and data analysis and visualization tools. Brings the most advanced data mining skills on the market today.

Emerging Medicines-Global Pharmaceutical Client

LMS Process Administrator

2015 - 2020

Manage the assignment and reporting of compliance training for all employees in a GxP regulated pharmaceutical company. Document system processes for internal and external audiences. Ensure quality of system reporting, specifically compliance reporting. Provide reports to cross functional teams in preparation of regulatory inspections. Validated and supported data integration efforts with outside systems.

Research-Based Global Pharmaceutical Client

Senior Training Coordinator

2013 - 2015

Managed training for 1000+ employees using the *ISOtrain* Learning Management System (LMS) for a GxP regulated pharmaceutical company. Monitored training compliance and worked with managers cross functionally to prevent non-compliance. Developed compliance training plans and documented them for various areas within the business unit. Performed data validation and data migration between separate LMS. Supported FDA audits by generating system reports.

Global Pharmaceutical Client

Training Coordinator

2012 - 2013

Maintained employee profiles and performed administrative roles within the *ISOtrain* Learning Management System (LMS) for a GxP regulated

EDUCATION

Masters Degree in Data Science

2019

**Bachelors of Science in Mathematics
B.A. in Spanish (Pre-med)**

2010

Dean's list - Spring 2010